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PIMA COUNTY PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT 
130 W. Congress St., 3rd Floor 
Mailstop # DT-AB3-126 
Tucson, Arizona 85701-1317 

   Telephone:  (520) 724-8161 

SOLICITATION ADDENDUM 
 
Solicitation Number:   IFB # 157286 
Solicitation Title:   Medical Supplies 
Commodity /Contracts Officer: Nina Schatz, CPPB 
 
Addendum Number:   #1 
Addendum Date:   October 29, 2014 
 
 
Subsequent to questions asked by potential respondents, Pima County provides answers below. The answers results in 
clarifications and/or revisions shall be incorporated to the above referenced solicitation: 
 

Clarifications 
 
Q1: Instructions to Bidders, Article 4, Submission of Bids, Unit Prices, is it possible to provide an un-protected Excel 
spreadsheet for Unit Prices? 
A1: Yes, we will post the un-protected Excel spreadsheet for Exhibit A: Unit Prices at the Pima County 
Procurement IFB/RFP/RFI Notice website for your use. http://www.pima.gov/procure/ifbrfp.htm. Please DO NOT 
CHANGE any descriptions in the previously protected cells. You are only to enter Column H (Unit Price$) and 
Column J (Equivalent, if applicable). The Unit Prices schedule will be revised due to errors in the packaging 
quantity for line item #60 through #63.  
 
 
Q2: Is this an ALL or NONE bid? 
A2: Yes, pursuant to the Instructions To Bidders, Article 4, Submission of Bids, 6th paragraph, 
 “All line items in the “Unit Prices”, under Offer Agreement, Section 7, Compensation and Payments, must be 

bid in order to be considered for evaluation and award. Failure to provide price for all line items will be cause for 
the respondent’s bid to be rejected as NON-RESPONSIVE and will not be evaluated for award.” 

 
 
Q3: What is County’s annual purchase amount for the medical supplies? Will County consider rebate in the bid 

evaluation? 
A3: Our annual medical supplies purchase volume is about $240,000 excluding items marked asterisk* for Pima 

County Animal Care Center (PCACC). This is the first year we are including PCACC’s usage in this bid. Pima 
County prefers respondents to bid their lowest possible price, taking into consideration all available 
discounts. You are welcome to submit with your bid a rebate offer; however, rebates will not be evaluated in 
the total bid amount as a part of bid evaluation. 

 
 
Q4: Exhibit A: Unit Prices, can you provide more information for line items #60 through #71? 
A4: Line #60 through #63, Glove Exam Nitrile LF PF: lite, chemo rated, finger 0.09 mm, palm 0.07 mm, length 9”, 

finger texture. Line#60, 61, 62 are 200 ea/bx and Line#63 is 180 ea/bx. We will correct the packaging quantity 
in the Addendum #1 Exhibit A: Unit Prices. 

 
Line #64 through #68, Glove Exam Vinyl PF: not chemo rated, finger 0.1 mm, palm 0.08 mm, length 9”. 
 
Line #69 through #71, Glove Surg LTX Triflex, powdered, smooth, anti-slip finish, interlocking cuff resists 
glove roll down, fingertip 0.24 mm, length 11.625”. 
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Revision 

 
 
Revision #1: Delete the original Exhibit A: Unit Prices (Net 30 day Payment Terms) in its entirety and replaced with 

Addendum #1 Exhibit A: Unit Prices (Net 30 day Payment Terms). 
 
 
Please submit the completed and signed the Original Offer Agreement with Addendum #1 Exhibit A: Unit Prices (Net 
30 day Payment Terms). The Addendum #1 Exhibit A should be submitted in hard copy and electronic Microsoft Excel 
spreadsheet without password on an external media device. One electronic Excel spreadsheet is sufficient. 
 
 
All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
 
 
Nina Schatz, CPPB 
Commodity/Contracts Officer 
Pima County Procurement 
Materials & Services Division 
Nina.Schatz@pima.gov 
 
 


